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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	910-4900
	RFP NUMBER:  910-4900
	

	Janitorial Services

	January 26, 2011

	Janitorial Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 10, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 10, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 910-4900 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 910-4900

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Reference the original RFP document, the “GENERAL REQUIREMENTS” section, page 15, “PERFORMANCE BOND” subsection.

The “PERFORMANCE BOND” subsection as originally stated shall be deleted in its entirety; the following shall be inserted in its place:

Performance Bond: The successful bidder shall furnish a faithful performance bond in an amount equal to 100 percent of the proposed contract’s initial twelve (12) month period. 

The bond shall remain in effect for the contract’s initial three (3) year term.  The bond cost for the three (3) year period shall be stated in the cost proposal.

Bonding Company Requirements: The performance bond specified in this RFQ shall meet the requirements of all applicable statutes, including but not limited to those specified in Public Contract Code section 20129 and Civil Code section 3248. Each bond specified in this RFP shall be issued by a surety company designated as an admitted surety insurer in good standing with and authorized to transact business in this state by the California Department of Insurance, and acceptable to the County of Fresno. Bidders are cautioned that representations made by surety companies will be verified with the California Department of Insurance. Additionally, the County of Fresno, in its discretion, when determining the sufficiency of a proposed surety company, may require the surety company to provide additional information supported by documentation. The County generally requires such information and documentation whenever the proposed surety company has either a Best’s Key Rating Guide of less than B+ or a financial size designation of less than VIII. Provided, however, that the County expressly reserves its right to require all information and documentation to which the County is legally entitled from any proposed surety company.

Submit Bond pricing as a part of your Cost Proposal on the “BOND COST QUOTATION SCHEDULE” provided with this ADDENDUM NO. TWO.

2. Attached are the following documents:

A. Update to Exhibit C

B. Cost of Supplies

C. On-Site Janitor Requirements Clarification

D. Window Washing Requirements Clarification

E. Flooring Types

The requirements contained within these attached documents shall be added to all requirements previously stated and shall replace such previously stated requirements when is conflict.

3. Reference the “SPECIFICATIONS/SCOPE OF WORK” section of the RFP document, page 48 subsection “LIGHTING”.

This section shall be deleted in the entirety; the following shall be inserted in its place:

The contractor shall report to County all burned out lamps, ballasts and other lighting malfunctions, it will be the County’s responsibility to correct these problems and dispose of old lamps.

Questions and Responses

Listed below are questions (Q) submitted by vendors.  Each question is followed by the County’s response (R) to the question.  The information contained in the County’s response shall be incorporated into the RFP; the vendor’s proposal shall reflect this information.  If the County’s response under this section is in conflict with any information previously provided, then the response shall take precedence.

4.  Q: Will the County accept alternative ideas to address inefficiencies in the present system? Can they bid on more efficient procedures?
R: The bids must be structured based on the RFP to ensure comparability.  The County encourages efficiency ideas and is open to them as long as they comply with MOU’s and building accessibility guidelines.  You may address them in your bid.  However, if a bid does not address the parameters of the RFP then it may be rejected for non-compliance.
5.  Q: Can you share how the different award criteria will be weighed?

R: The criteria are not weighted.  All award criterion stated in the RFP will be considered and the combination yielding the most advantageous proposal(s) will be selected by the evaluation panel.
6.  Q: Responding bids can have a wide variability.  Does the County throw out the high and low bids?  What happens if the bids aren’t comparable?
R: All bids are compared against the RFP requirements; if they are not complete or do not address the needs of the RFP then they maybe considered non-responsive.  The evaluation panel will make this determination.
7.  Q: Will it be awarding contract to single vendor or multiple vendors?

R: Contracts will be awarded individually, by lot as explained in the RFP.
8.  Q: Page 36 – If we have the capability to Live-Scan our employees ourselves, can we?  Or do we have to go through the Sherriff’s Department?

R: Vendor live scans are not acceptable.

9.  Q: To what standards are the background checks done and will they be required for subcontractors?  Do vendors pay those costs?
R: ALL employees (subcontractors included) working under the County janitorial contracts will be required to comply with background check requirements and process as described in the RFP.  The vendor/contractor shall be responsible for all related costs.
10.  Q: Request for Proposal Form, page 1 of RFP - can you clarify information requested in Bidder to Complete section #1 ‘Complete delivery will be made within _______calendar days after receipt of Order’?’ Are you asking for the amount of start up time (typically 30 days).  Needed to be service upon award notice.
R: Item #1 on page 1 of the original RFP document is deleted.
11.  Q: What is the composition of the committee who will review the bids?
R: The committee will contain County personnel (not including Facilities Service, who is a bidder on the RFP), possibly persons from private enterprise and other governmental agencies.  The committee has not yet been chosen.

12.  Q: If there is no population data (# employees and # of public users) then how can vendors estimate supplies needed for a location?  They will have to bid high when it may not be warranted.
R: Employee and visitor counts by building are not available.  The County has provided a summary of material and supply costs for recent years, see attached.
13.  Q: Can you please confirm that there is not a bid, performance or payment bond requirement for this contract?

R: There is no bid bond required for this contract the vendor is not required to submit a bond with his/her proposal.  A performance bond will be required after the contract is awarded; see number one above.  A payment bond is not required.
14.  Q: Insurance requirements (page 17 of RFP) - Some of the requirements listed are not what we typically see for janitorial services (i.e. Professional Liability, Errors & Omissions and the high limit of $10,000,000 on the Crime/Employee Dishonesty/Fidelity).
R: The RFP’s insurance requirements were provided by the County’s Risk Management Division.  The Contractor will be working in a variety of areas that areas that have access to confidential and highly sensitive information.  Additionally, many of the buildings have extraordinary security requirements; our requirements reflect these conditions.  Please read the requirements carefully; the Professional Liability Policy is required only if the contractor employs professional staff.  The insurance requirements remain unchanged.
15.  Q: Is the same level of fidelity bond needed for all four lots required if a vendor is only submitting a bid on one lot (or less than four lots)?

R: Whether the bids get awarded to one, two, three, or four vendors can not be predicted ahead of time; the requirements stated in the RFP apply to all vendors and all lots.
16.  Q: Is the current vendor(s) providing the required services under a Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)?

R: County janitors are covered by a Collective Bargaining Agreement.  Private, contracted janitors are not.

17.  Q: Exhibit E, page 25-item # 5 under General - ‘Quarterly – Full time Employee Schedule - email to lwages@co.fresno.ca.us- can you clarify what this requirement is?
R: This is a remnant of the previous contract as is the reference under item #4.  The Quality Control meetings being referenced are superseded by the requirements in the RFP.  The contractor will meet regularly with the County representative and/or Crocker Building Administrator, as needed.
18.  Q: Page 30 – Does the COSR have to be On-Duty or On-Site during all shifts?

R: The language clearly states that “if the normally designated CSR is absent, the Contractor shall provide a competent replacement that has the authority to carry out the terms and provisions of the Agreement.  ”In other words, during all shifts, a designated individual with the authority of the COSR must be on-site.
19.  Q: Can you provide the anticipated start date?

R: This will be determined by the County’s Board of Supervisors; the start date is not known.
20.  Q: Are the daytime hours listed in RFP such as 7-5 a window in which the County wants the work done or actual hours the county wants a janitor on duty?
R: In some locations it is both.  The time frame is the window in which work has to get done but they can move to other locations once the janitorial work is complete. However, personnel must be available to come back to a facility if there is a spill or additional janitorial work is needed.  In other locations the janitor may be required to remain on-site during their shift.  The County does not use the concept of day porters.  Based on several MOU’s with different occupants of County facilities, some janitors will be required to remain on-site during their entire shift.  Please see the attached spreadsheet for further clarification.
21.  Q: Within the industry there are different meanings as to the responsibilities of a “day porter” and a daytime janitor.  The RFP needs to be clearer as to whether we want day janitors or day porters in each building.
R: The County does not use the concept of day porters.  Based on several MOU’s with different occupants of County facilities, some janitors will be required to remain on-site during their entire shift.  Please refer to the attached spreadsheet for further clarification.
22.  Q: In Exhibit C-building info, some buildings don’t list days of service needed; frequencies are complete in Exhibit E either.  Can this information be provided?  Eight buildings are lacking days and hours of operations.
R: An updated summary of Exhibit C is provided on an attachment to this Addendum.

23.  Q: When the RFP lists “daily service needed” are they referring to a seven day week or a five day work week?
R: Refer to the documented Janitorial Service days in Exhibit C.

24.  Q: Do we have to provide for the “Displaced Janitorial Opportunity Act” requirements?

R: The contractor must comply with all laws and the County will not give legal advice regarding this.

25.  Q: The costs of cleaning carpets and cleaning floors are significantly different.  Will the County provide a percentage of each type of surface for each building?  This data is relevant to predicting costs.
R: See attached “Flooring Types”.
26.  Q: General question - Do any locations require the transportation of trash, recyclables or any other materials to offsite locations?  If so, can estimates of the material be provided?
R: No.  Contractor is only responsible to transport to on-site receptacles.
27.  Q: Lot 2 building 603, - can you confirm that all recyclables need to be transported to docks or do they need to be transported off site to another location?
R: The contractor is only responsible to take recyclables to recycle bins which are directly outside and adjacent to the building.  The comingle recycle bins are located on the adjacent loading dock in the tunnel accessed on the B-1 Level.
28.  Q: What holidays does County observe?
R: They are listed in the RFP’s “GENERAL CONDITIONS” section, item #24.
29.  Q: Page 49 – is there an option for County Maintenance employees to use insect sprays or traps?

R: The County has determined the use of insect sprays or traps can be assigned to County maintenance; therefore, that requirement is deleted from this RFP.
30.  Q: Page 38 – Keys – how many sites will we be issued keys?  It sounds like we will have no keys issued.  Is this realistic in managing 70 sites over several regions of the county?

R: Key distribution shall remain as it currently functions for County facilities. Keys are not issued to janitorial staff, including County employees, in most locations.  Staff will be required to check in at a central site and check out the appropriate keys needed.  Keys must be returned and checked back in at the end of the shift.  Due to their remote locations keys will be issued for sites in Lot 4 of the RFP.  Key access locations are near the service site.
31.  Q: How do we obtain access to each facility?
R: Security will disable building alarms prior to janitorial shifts and by request for access not part of the routine schedule.
32.  Q: Is there a local vendor preference for the bids?
R: No, see “GENERAL REQUIREMENTS” section, Local Vendor Preference subsection.
33.  Q: Can we bid on personnel costs and hours instead of figuring costs out for supplies, just provide a listing of what we will charge County for supplies and not usage costs?
R: No, costs for supplies must be included in bid.

34.  Q: Can you provide annual cost estimates for supplies and the number of employees and or visitors for each location?

R: Historical costs for County janitorial supplies are provided in an Attachment to this Addendum.  These costs include consumable supplies that have been furnished by the County in buildings cleaned by the private contractor.  Employee and visitor counts are not available.
35.  Q: What are the costs for toilet paper and towels for all four lots?

R: See attached for historical supply cost data.  The grouping of buildings into lots was done solely for this RFP and is not used by the County in practice.

36.  Q: Who is responsible for providing paper products, soap and trash can liners?

R: The contractor; this is clearly stated in the RFP.

37.  Q: Will there be a provision if the California Minimum Wage increases that allows the vendor to adjust their prices?
R: In the event of this occurrence the County will consider the Contractor’s request for an increase.  Any such request must include very specific documentation supporting the reason for the increase and how the amount of increase was determined.  The requested increase must include only the increase to the direct labor cost to the contractor and not include a mark-up or any other additives.  The County will retain the right to accept or reject the Contractor’s request to increase the contract amount.  Requests, including all supporting documentation must be received in writing by the County Contract Administrator a minimum of ninety (90) calendar days prior to the requested effective date of the price change.
38.  Q: What is the County’s current and future approach to outsourcing janitorial services? 

R: Currently, janitorial services are outsourced in three buildings, as noted in the RFP; services at other facilities are provided by County staff.  The County’s future approach is unknown.

39.  Q: On page 12. What does “participation” mean and how will it be weighted in the evaluation?
R: The “PARTICIPATION” section shall be deleted in its entirety.
40.  Q: Regarding Performance Requirements/Quality Control (page 31 of RFP) - Can you provide the Quality Control Scores (QCS’s) from inspections performed during the past year?  Can you provide the value of any Payment Reductions that were imposed during the last year?
R: These performance requirements and the related Quality Control Score and inspection process were developed for this RFP and are not used in current practice.

41.  Q: Can you provide the value of the current contract, perhaps by lots? Are there differences between the current Scope of Work and what is presented in the RFP?

R: Bidders must estimate the value based on the requirements articulated in the RFP.  The current janitorial program is not divided up into lots.  Lots were created for the purposes of the RFP.  While the Scope of Work in the RFP generally represents the services currently being provided by County of Fresno janitors and contracted services there are significant differences.  For example, currently County janitors assist with departmental moves, lamp changing, and Plaza Ballroom event management.  Those services are not included in the RFP.
42.  Q: What is the current annual price for each Zone?

R: The janitorial work is not currently divided into zones.  It is divided into services provided by the County and services provided by private contractors.

43.  Q: What is the current monthly amount being invoiced by current vendor(s) for each facility?

R: The monthly amount of the janitorial services that are currently outsourced is: Brix-Mercer – $7.867, Plaza Complex – 16,426, Crocker Building - $3,988 Services in the remaining buildings are provided by the County of Fresno Facility Services Division.  The Facilities Services Division is submitting its own bid for this RFP.  
Please note that the existing contracts have a scope of work that differs from the scope of work specified within this RFP.
44.  Q: What is the precise contract value for the most recent twelve month period of each facility?

R: This amount is not available; some services currently provided by the County janitors (e.g. moving services and ballroom event management) have been excluded from the scope of work in this RFP.
45.  Q: What is the term on the current contract? Is the contract at the end of its term and if not, what year is it in?  

R: Currently outsourced janitorial service agreements expire as follows: Brix-Mercer - May 6, 2010 with up to 4, 12-month extensions, Plaza Complex - February 9, 2011 (plus a pending 6-month extension), Crocker Building – June 30, 2011.  Janitorial services in other facilities are provided by County staff.
46.  Q: Who is current contractor(s) providing services at this facilities?

R: Janitorial services for Brix-Mercer and Plaza are currently provided by a private contractor, American Building Maintenance, supplemented by County janitorial staff.  Janitorial services at Crocker are provided solely by American Building Maintenance.  Janitorial services in all other buildings are provided by County employees.
47.  Q: Would it be possible to get present staffing levels as they pertain to Day and Swing shifts? Total number of day porters?

R: Day Shift:  2 supervising janitors; 26 full-time, permanent janitors + 3 extra help; Swing Shift: 1 supervising janitor, 21 full-time, permanent janitors + 3 extra help.  See spreadsheet for locations for janitors that must remain on-site during shift hours.  The County website lists all positions and salaries.
48.  Q: Are prevailing wages rules incorporated into the RFP?
R: Prevailing wages are not required.

49.  Q: Are there wage requirements that need to be followed?

R: The contractor must comply with all applicable laws that pertain to wages.
50.  Q: Regarding References (page 11 of the RFP) – The Reference List sheet indicates a need for the contact to sign the sheet but there is no actual signature line.  Can you please confirm that a signature by the reference contact is needed?

R: The requirement for signatures has been removed from the RFP.  The text regarding the signature line was left in error please disregard that line when completing the Reference List.
51.  Q: Are the current Zones the same as the RFP that is currently issued?

R: The County janitorial services are currently divided into zones for supervising purposes.  These zones do not correspond to the lots that were created for this RFP.

52.  Q: Is the RFP Scope of Work the same or similar to the currently provided services?

R: The scope of work is similar to that articulated in the RFP, one difference is that the County supplies consumable goods for use by the private contractors.  In the RFP, the contractor is required to provide all materials.  The scope of work in the RFP is similar, but not as comprehensive as the duties currently provided by County janitors.  The County janitors change lamps, assist with departmental moves, and set up and take down equipment for events in the Plaza Ballroom.  Those additional tasks are not included in this RFP.
53.  Q: Is there a Moving Services component to this RFP (page 26 of the RFP lists Moving Services in the page title)?

R: No.  This is a remnant from an early draft of the RFP.  MOVING SERVICES ARE NOT INCLUDED.
54.  Q: Exhibit C, page 29 of 45 - Does the Traffic Shop include bldg 409 & 410; only bldg 409 is on the price sheet. Please confirm including square footage.
R: Bldg.410 is mainly a storage building but it does have an additional bathroom water closet, urinal and sink in it that is used by staff and must be cleaned.  Please include cost of 410 with cost of 409 on the Cost Proposal Schedule.
55.  Q: Exhibit C, page 18 of 45-can you please confirm/clarify cleaning requirements of 2 shifts days and pm?  Are cleaning services to be provided during the day and during the night, 7 x week?  What are the current service hours and frequencies being provided? 

R: Building 319 is a 24/7 residential facility and requires routine cleaning during both the day and swing shifts, seven days per week.  The cleaning frequencies are documented in Exhibit D.

56.  Q: Exhibit C, page 4 of 45 - under Exhibit notes it states.  “Can not clean until clients left of locked offices unlocked by staff.”  Can you clarify the hours service is to be provided, including the current service schedule (i.e. is there a need for a full time M-F 8hrs per day) day service janitor who is dedicated to the location and has the time to wait, for example for staff to leave and/or unlock offices.
R: The current routine for this facility requires that the assigned janitor responds to emergency calls in both areas throughout the assigned shift.  There is no time to be waiting for offices to be opened for the purposes of cleaning.  There is some flexibility in that two spaces (6th & 8th floors) are cleaned on a daily basis and if space is not available for cleaning the staff person will return at a later time when they are available. If an office is not left unlocked for access during the routine shift, that office does not need to be cleaned that day.
57.  Q: Exhibit C, page 7 pg 45 - Can you clarify the hours service is to be provided, including the current service schedule (i.e. is there a need for a full time M-F 8 hrs per day) day service janitor who is dedicated to the location and is therefore available?
R: This is a building which requires a janitor to be there during their 8 hour shift, 5 days per week.  See "On-site Janitor" Spreadsheet.

58.  Q: Exhibit C, page 9 of 45 - Can you clarify the hours service is to be provided, including the current service schedule (i.e. is there a need for a full time (m-f 8 hrs per day) day service janitor who is dedicated to the location and is therefore available.
R: The current routine is 5 hours per day Mon – Friday.  The department provides notice ahead of time when the facility will be closed for training.
59.  Q: Exhibit E, page 26 - Can you confirm/clarify requirement of 1 janitor, 8 hrs per day, 7 days per week for bldg 607 & 605, an additional 1 janitor, 1 hr per day M-F at bldg 605, and 1 janitor, 8 hrs per day, 5 x week for bldg 608?

R: The information provided is accurate.
60.  Q: Page 40 – Service Log – where will the service log be located?  Each Site?
R: There will be one service log per janitorial lot. The location of which can be determined in consultation with the County.

61.  Q: The SE Regional Center in Selma is listed at 34,000 square feet but the actual cleaning area is small portion of that. Can we confirm the actual square footage?  

R: The actual cleaning area at the SE Regional Center in Selma area is 23,540 sq ft.

62.  Q: Would it be possible to get the square footages for these location separately: 605 South Annex, 607 Main Jail, 608 North Annex?
R: The specific square footage for each of those areas is not available.  For purposes of bidding, bidders should use the composite number that is provided for these jail clinics and related areas.
63.  Q: Does the square footage supplied in the RFP reflect the sq ft of the building or the sq ft of the area to be cleaned?

R: Square footages provided are estimated square footages cleaned.
64.  Q: Can you please clarify whether or not subcontracting is permitted?

R: Subcontracting is permitted.  All subcontractors that will or may be used must be listed in the bids. They will be evaluated and their evaluation will reflect on the evaluation of the vendor's bid.  Franchises can list all of the members of their franchise.  References for subcontractors should be provided with your proposal.
65.  Q: Subcontractors need to be provided with the bid. Will they be evaluated as well? What about franchises that don’t know who will be awarded the actual work from their pool of local vendors? 

R: All subcontractors that will or may be used must be listed in the bids.  They will be evaluated and their evaluation will reflect on the evaluation of a vendor’s bid.  However, this may affect the evaluation of your proposal.  References should be provided for franchises and included as a part of your proposal.
66.  Q: Page 29 – our employees use telephones to “Log In” to our payroll system.  Each site has a phone number to verify what site they are working.  Can we use County phones to assist us in managing our employees enter and exit times from sites?

R: No
67.  Q: There is some confusion over window cleaning.  The vendors wanted to know if window cleaning means inside windows, inside windows and perimeter inside windows or inside windows, inside perimeter windows and outside windows?  Reference was made to page 145.
R: The County has a contract window cleaner for outside windows for yearly cleaning; however, janitors do clean outside windows in some locations throughout the year as needed.  The attached “WINDOW WASHING REQUIREMENTS CLARIFICATION” further explains the RFP’s requirements for window washing.
BOND COST QUOTATION SCHEDULE
Vendors are to quote the cost of Performance Bonds on this schedule and submit as a part of their Cost Proposal.
100 PERCENT PERFORMANCE BOND, as specified.

	
	YR 
ONE
	YR 
TWO
	YR 
THREE
	TOTAL

	Lot No. 1
	Building currently Contracted Out
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Lot No. 2
	Metro/Downtown Fresno
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Lot No. 3
	Kings Canyon
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Lot No. 4
	Remote Locations
	$
	$
	$
	$

	TOTALS
	$
	$
	$
	$


	ATTACHMENTS

*Click on links below to download the following tables:

Update to Exhibit C  (910-4900 Tables.pdf)

Cost of Supplies  (910-4900 Tables.pdf)

On-Site Janitor Requirements Clarification  (910-4900 Tables.pdf)

Window Washing Requirements Clarification  (910-4900 Tables.pdf)

Flooring Types  (910-4900 Floor Types.pdf)
Contact Purchasing if you are having difficulty in viewing the attachments.
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